THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5%) Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

June 15, 2023

PROJECT NAME: De-Snag/Clear East Gum Bayou Tributary
SOLICITATION NO: ITB #B231019

RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Bidders:

The following information is being provided to aid in the preparation of your bid submittal(s):

Questions:

Question #1: When would the contractor be required to begin the execution of the work?

Response: Construction is expected to begin August 2023.

Question #2: How long would a contactor have to complete the project?

Response: Construction duration is 108 calendar days.

Question #3:  Are disposal fees (either to a landfill or a recycling center) a pass-through expense to be billed
to the county with no markup? Or do we need to include disposal fees in our pricing? If we
need to include disposal fees in our pricing, is there an estimate of the amount of material to be
moved?

Response: Per Section 02400- Desnagging and the bid item description, disposal fees should be included in

the bid price. The contractor should conduct a site visit and refer to the plans to estimate the
amount of material to be removed.

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to the representative listed below, via e-
mail at purchasing.bids(@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us
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Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.
Sincerely,

Aidt Conudt

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



